

Case Information

A-22-862594-C | Tamara Ciesinski, Plaintiff(s) vs. Aria Resort & Casino Holdings, LLC, Defendant(s)

Case Number
A-22-862594-C
File Date
12/14/2022

Court
Department 25
Case Type
Negligence - Premises Liability

Judicial Officer
Delaney, Kathleen E.
Case Status
Dismissed

Party

Short Trial Judge (Participant)
Mack, Cuthbert E.

DOB
XX/XX/XXXX

Plaintiff
Ciesinski, Tamara

Active Attorneys ▼
Attorney
Harris, Richard A.
Retained

Lead Attorney
Weller, Kristina R.
Retained

Attorney
Marzola, Elaine
Retained

Attorney
Ruiz, Yvonne
Retained

Defendant
Aria Resort & Casino Holdings, LLC

Active Attorneys ▼
Attorney

Aliases
DBA Aria Resort & Casino

Gourley, Justin S.
Retained

Lead Attorney
Thomas, Reginald S., Jr.
Retained

Arbitrator (Participant)
Stephens, David Allen

DOB
XX/XX/XXXX

Disposition Events

01/18/2024 Judgment ▼

Judicial Officer
Delaney, Kathleen E.

Judgment Type
Order of Dismissal Without Prejudice

Monetary Judgment

Debtors: Tamara Ciesinski (Plaintiff)

Judgment: 01/18/2024 Docketed: 01/19/2024

05/28/2024 Judgment ▼

Judicial Officer
Delaney, Kathleen E.

Judgment Type
Order of Dismissal With Prejudice

Monetary Judgment

Debtors: Tamara Ciesinski (Plaintiff)

Creditors: Aria Resort & Casino Holdings, LLC (Defendant)

Judgment: 05/28/2024 Docketed: 05/29/2024

Events and Hearings

12/14/2022 Complaint ▼

Comment
[1] Complaint

12/14/2022 Initial Appearance Fee Disclosure ▼

Comment
[2] Initial Appearance Fee Disclosure

12/14/2022 Summons Electronically Issued - Service Pending ▼

Comment
[3] Summons to Aria Resort & Casino Holdings, LLC

12/14/2022 Summons Electronically Issued - Service Pending ▼

Comment
[4] Summons to MGM Resorts International

01/18/2023 Affidavit of Service ▼

Comment
[5] Affidavit of Service

01/18/2023 Affidavit of Service ▼

Comment
[6] Affidavit of Service

02/07/2023 Initial Appearance Fee Disclosure ▼

Comment
[7] Initial Appearance and Fee Disclosure (NRS Chapter 19)

02/07/2023 Demand for Security of Costs ▼

Comment

[8] Demand for Security of Costs

02/07/2023 Demand for Jury Trial ▼

Comment

[9] Demand for Jury Trial

02/07/2023 Disclosure Statement ▼

Comment

[10] NRCP 7.1 Disclosure Statement

02/09/2023 Notice of Posting Non-Resident Cost Bond ▼

Comment

[11] Notice of Posting Non-Resident Cost Bonds For Plaintiff

02/17/2023 Answer ▼

Comment

[12] Answer to Complaint

03/28/2023 Appointment of Arbitrator ▼

Comment

[13] Appointment of Arbitrator

04/17/2023 Notice of Early Arbitration Conference ▼

Comment

[14] Notice of Early Arbitration Conference

04/27/2023 Notice to Appear for Arbitration Hearing ▼

Comment

[15] Notice to Appear for Arbitration Hearing

04/27/2023 Arbitration Discovery Order ▼

Comment

[16] Arbitration Discovery Order

09/14/2023 Notice to Appear for Arbitration Hearing ▼

Comment

[17] Amended Notice to Appear for Arbitration Hearing

09/22/2023 Arbitration Hearing ▼

Hearing Time
3:00 AM

09/29/2023 Arbitrator's Decision ▼

Comment
[18] Arbitrator's Decision

09/29/2023 Arbitration Award ▼

Comment
[19] Arbitration Award

10/03/2023 Application for Attorney's Fees, Costs and/or Interest ▼

Comment
[20] Defendant's Application for Fees and Costs

10/04/2023 Arbitrators Bill for Fees and Costs ▼

Comment
[21] Arbitrator's bill for fees and costs

10/05/2023 Request for Trial De Novo ▼

Comment
[22] REQUEST FOR TRIAL DE NOVO

11/27/2023 Selection of Presiding Judge ▼

Comment
[23] Selection of Presiding Judge

11/27/2023 Short Trial Setting ▼

Comment
[24] Short Trial Setting

12/08/2023 Short Trial Discovery Order ▼

Comment
[25] Short Trial Discovery Order.

12/11/2023 ADR - Action Required - Arbitrator ▼

Comment
[26] ADR - Action Required - Short Trial Judge

12/11/2023 Short Trial Discovery Order ▼

Comment
[27] First Amended Short Trial Discovery and Scheduling Order.

12/28/2023 Change of Address ▼

Comment
[28] NOTICE OF CHANGE OF ADDRESS

01/18/2024 Stipulation and Order for Dismissal Without Prejudice ▼

Comment
[29] Stipulation and Order to Dismiss Defendant MGM Resorts International Without Prejudice

01/18/2024 Order to Continue Short Trial ▼

Comment
[30] Order Continuing Short Trial

01/29/2024 Motion ▼

Comment
[31] Plaintiff's Motion for Leave to Amend

02/16/2024 Order ▼

Comment
[32] Order Granting Leave to Amend complaint.

02/19/2024 Motion for Summary Judgment ▼

Comment
[33] Defendant's Motion for Summary Judgment

02/20/2024 Notice of Hearing ▼

Comment
[34] Notice of Hearing on Defendant's Motion for Summary Judgment

02/26/2024 Notice of Withdrawal of Motion ▼

Comment
[35] Notice of Withdrawal of Defendant's Motion for Summary Judgment

04/05/2024 Short Trial - Jury ▼

Hearing Time
8:00 AM

Cancel Reason
Vacated

<p>Comment STJ Cuthbert E.A. Mack</p>
<p>04/10/2024 STP - Action Required ▼</p> <p>Comment [36] STP - Action Required Settled</p>
<p>05/28/2024 Stipulation and Order for Dismissal With Prejudice ▼</p> <p>Comment [37] Stipulation and Order for Dismissal With Prejudice</p>
<p>05/28/2024 Notice of Entry of Order ▼</p> <p>Comment [38] Notice of Entry</p>

Financial

Ciesinski, Tamara

Total Financial Assessment	\$270.00
Total Payments and Credits	\$270.00

12/19/2022	Transaction Assessment			\$270.00
------------	------------------------	--	--	----------

12/19/2022	Efile Payment	Receipt # 2022-72713-CCCLK	Ciesinski, Tamara	(\$270.00)
------------	---------------	----------------------------	-------------------	------------

Aria Resort & Casino Holdings, LLC

Total Financial Assessment	\$453.00
Total Payments and Credits	\$453.00

2/7/2023	Transaction Assessment			\$253.00
----------	------------------------	--	--	----------

2/7/2023	Efile Payment	Receipt # 2023-08362-CCCLK	Aria Resort & Casino Holdings, LLC	(\$253.00)
----------	---------------	----------------------------	------------------------------------	------------

2/19/2024	Transaction Assessment			\$200.00
-----------	------------------------	--	--	----------

2/19/2024	Efile Payment	Receipt # 2024-11183-CCCLK	Aria Resort & Casino Holdings, LLC	(\$200.00)
-----------	---------------	----------------------------	------------------------------------	------------